

# MARTIN FJELDHØJ

## ATTORNEY

Martin Fjeldhøj primarily advises on matters of construction law, including litigation, arbitration, and within drafting contracts.

In addition, Martin Fjeldhøj is experienced in the fields of general corporate law and real estate.

Martin Fjeldhøj speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

## SPECIALIST AREAS

- Construction law
- Real estate
- General corporate law
- Litigation and arbitration

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 –

Attorney, Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2019

Attorney, Nexus Advokater

2018 – 2019

Assistant attorney, Nexus Advokater

2018 – 2019

Teaching Assistant of The Law of Obligations, University of Copenhagen

2016 – 2018

Assistant attorney, Kromann Reumert

2016 – 2018

Voluntary legal advisor, Copenhagen Legal Aid

2015 – 2016

Legal intern, Kromann Reumert

2014 – 2015

Law student, Codan Forsikring A/S

## EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2019

Admission to practice law

2016

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

2015

Summer School, University of the Pacific, McGeorge School of Law